o

e S e e

o

Ay




HERMOSA BEACH FIRE DEPARTMENT
REPORT OF OVERCROWDING

DATE: 12/17/05
TO: Watch Commander

FROM: Capt. Garofano

RE: Occupancy violation, Blue 32
CC: Chief Tingley, Asst. Chief Gomez
DR # 4887

On 12-17-2005 at approx. 12:25am personnel from E11 arrived at Blue 32, 1332
Hermosa Ave., Hermosa Beach CA and performed an occupancy check.

Summary
I received a phone call from a concerned patron that stated he was in Blue 32 and

was concerned that the establishment was overcrowded.

On arrival I observed the interior of the establishment appeared to be over
occupancy load limits. I instructed fire department personnel ( De Los Santos &
Delatori) to enter the business and give me two (2) separate head counts on the
interior using mechanical counters. Resulting in an average count of 169 (170 &
168). This count did not include outside doorman, bartenders or cooks. The current
occupant load is 126. The establishment did have a posted occupancy load
certification of 126 that was hanging in a visible location.

I found them in violation of Section 2501.16.3 of the uniform fire code and

- 103.4.4 UFC. Overcrowding and admittance of people beyond the approved
capacity of an assembly. -

Issuance of the Citation
Dave Lowe who identified himself as an owner was notified that the establishment

was being cited. Mr. Lowe accepted the citation and apologized for the
inconvenience.




Violations Observed

Permitting Overcrowding
Uniform Fire Code
Section 2501.16.3

Attachments
Fire Department Incident Report
Photo Copy of Occupant load Sign on File

Michael Garofano
Captain
Hermosa Beach Fire Department

CC:
Fire Chief Tingley
Asst. Fire Chief Gomez



